



Oladele Idowu


Software Developer


To engage in a career that will allow for progress in terms of expertise, socio-economic development, and innovation through exposure to new ideas for professional growth, as well as the growth of the company. I'm a professional Backend Engineer who has been working in the industry for 2years plus. I deal with complex issues efficiently.

oladeleidowu40@gmail.com 

+234 802 995 8673 

Lagos, Nigeria 

<https://oladeleidowu.github.io> 


<https://www.linkedin.com/in/abimbola0915> 

<https://github.com/oladeleidowu> 

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Software Developer


Prunny Technologies Limited.

 04/2021 - PRESENT LAGOS, NIGERIA

- Writing effective APIs that give a response in less than a second depending on the response size
- Writing scripts to automate repeated processes in order to increase productivity.
- Developed new software products according to information provided in Business Requirement Document (BRD).
- Integrate software components and third party programs.
- JUnit Testing in difference scenario.
- Working with Java, J2EE, SOA (ESB/REST APIs)
- Microservice architecture experience (Enterprise projects)
- Built RESTful APIs that served data to the front-end (web) and mobile app based on dynamically chosen user inputs that handled over 500,000 concurrent users
- Troubleshoot and resolved application issues in production, staging, and development environment.


Audit Supervisor

Kayode Sonaik & Co (Chartered Accountant)


 07/2007 - 04/2021 LAGOS, NIGERIA

- Preparation of Pre-Audit and Final Audit Accounts of companies
- Preparation of Statutory accounts, Financial Reports In line with International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS)
- Procurement Audit works such as Stock Verification, Cash counts.
- Circularization of Debtors, Creditors and Stocks reports etc. Tax related matter i.e Filling of Annual Returns VAT, Income Tax Computation, Acceptance Certificate etc.


EDUCATION

 02/2019 - 04/2020 LAGOS, NIGERIA

NEW HORIZON ICT INSTITUTE
Java SE AND ASP.net - C# (Certification)

 03/2008 - 04/2010 IBADAN, NIGERIA

The Polytechnic, Ibadan (Accountancy)
Higher National Diploma (HND)

 03/2004 - 07/2007 LAGOS, NIGERIA

Yaba College of Technology (Accounting. & Finance)
National Diploma (ND)

SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

Java Springboot SQL JHipster .NetCore HTML CSS GIT
Python Docker Postman C# RESTful API IntelliJ IDEA





COURSES & TRAINING

- **Cloud:** Getting Started with the AWS Cloud Essentials (2021)
- **Containerization:** Amigoscode Docker & Containers (2021)
- **Programming:** New Horizon ICT Certified Java SE 8 Programmer (2019 - 2021)
- **Programming:** New Horizon ICT Certified Microsoft ASP.Net - C# (2022)
- **Springboot:** Getting Started with Spring Boot Cert. (2021)
- **Python:** Getting Started with Python Cert. (2021)




VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- Training community children on how to code and use of Computer

INTERESTS

 Video Game  Cooking
 Photography  Reading

COGNITIVE TRAITS

 Flexibility in Multitasking  Planning Accuracy  Planning Efficiency